July 25, 2002

TO:

Martha Kanter



President, De Anza College

FROM:
Andrew LaManque



Research and Planning Officer, De Anza College

SUBJECT:
De Anza Employees with a De Anza Degree or Certificate

Please find attached a list of De Anza College employees who received a degree or certificate from De Anza College.  The list was prepared to assist you in identifying employees to spotlight in the fall newsletter focusing on the college’s 35th anniversary.

The list contains the names of 61 current employees who had received a De Anza degree since 1982.  There were approximately 620 permanent employees at De Anza in the fall of 2001.

The following methodology was used to derive the list:

· Employee data was based on the November 2001 employee data file reported to the state.  This file was updated on July 24, to include new employees and to delete employees who have left the college.  The list includes only permanent employees.   

· The employee file was merged with a list of all FHDA degree and certificate recipients since 1982, the year in which this data begins to be available electronically.

· The employees were grouped into two categories – Faculty (Instructional and Non-Instructional) and Non-Faculty, based on the employment classifications reported to the state.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

cc:


Bob Barr


Robert Griffin
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